OWNERSHIP OF LINDEN FARMS

1769: Robert G. Livingston sold to Petrus Heermanse (When Petrus died, his son, Andries sold the farm.)

1793: Davis Seimon and Martha Seimon

1794/1795: Nicholas Hoffman, Jr.

1848: Anthony Hoffman and his wife, Ann Hoffman sold to:

1848-1949: Polly Elisa Lasher and Elias Lasher (Elisa Lasher died within the year.)

1848-1876: Abraham Staats

(The main house was built in the 1850s.)

(Abraham Staats was the son of Heinrich Staats who owned the adjacent farm.)

1876-1884: Lydia Shook Fraleigh and Peter Fraleigh (They sold the farm when they moved to the family farm, later known as the Irving Fraleigh farm on Route 199 in Red Hook.)

1884-1927: Ellen Marie Gillespie Shook and Sheridan Shook

(Sheridan Shook was the brother of the previous owner,

Lydia Shook Sheridan.)

(Ellen Marie Gillespie Shook, an actress, was the second wife of Sheridan Shook.)

(Mr. Shook had a race track north of the main house. The races were viewed from the tower of the main house.)

1927-1942: Alvah and Jessie Stickle

(Alvah Stickle, caretaker of the farm, inherited the farm when Ellen Marie Gillespie Shook died, none of her four stepchildren from Sheridan Shook inherited the farm.)

1942-1948: Macolm Cooper

(A resident of New Jersey. He might also be the first owner of the farm that was not originally from Red Hook.)

1948-1969: Edward and John Lorang
(Two brothers originally from France who had settled in New York City.)
(In 1954, the original barn burned.)

- 1960: Approximately nineteen acres were sold to Central Hudson Gas & Electric Co. This property was located towards the back of the farm.
- 1969-2019: Dr. Frank Migliorelli and Dr. Salvatore Leone (Two doctors from New York City)
- 2019: Kenneth Migliorelli

 (Nephew of Dr. Frank Migliorelli)

 (Kenneth Migliorelli bought the farm minus the main house.)